WLGA Board Minutes of May 4, 2023 Meeting

The meeting was called to order by President Vicky Muma at 4:00 p.m.

Attendees were Vicky Muma, Amy Buck, Nylda Eckhoff, Jill Fendt, Marion Hansen, Lynne Dillin and Kathy Reese.

Items discussed:

Cost of food and beverage at LGA events.

Kathy Reese reported that Inflation continues to be a concern when developing menus for our shotguns. Board members reported that there have been at least a few complaints regarding cost and quality of food provided by the Club. The Board will continue to monitor this issue and attempt to determine some possible alternatives. It was noted that effective this year, a \$2.00 tip is added to the cost of the shotgun menu, contributing a small part to the increase.

May Shotgun

Kathy Reese reported 38 players have signed up for the May 13 Shotgun (honoring past presidents of the LGA). Currently, 9 past LGA presidents will be in attendance.

Treasurer:

Lynne Dillin reported that we have another new member. . . . Sherry Cook. This brings our membership to 92.

State Update:

Nylda gave the report in Ruth Woodell's absence. We were reminded that a State tournament will be played at Woodside on Wednesday, May 10th. Forty-four players are participating. Of these players, 12 are WLGA members. Volunteers for the event have been procured and a schedule has been provided to them.

Team Play:

Nylda Eckhoff reported that Woodside hosted the most recent Team Play event on Monday, April 17. There were 45 players. Positive comments about our volunteers and course conditions were received. The host Club's Team Players cannot participate in the day's play but serve as volunteers. Nylda reported that no Club staff are brought in for this event except for Aaron, Ian and Charlie so our Team Play volunteers are crucial in making his event a success.

Ham and Egg Tournament:

Laura Srubas reported that a "save the date" notice has been sent via LGA Reporter for the Ham and Egg Tournament (June 3 and 4). The cost is \$22.00. Sign-up sheet will be posted on the LGA bulletin board shortly. The decision to sign-up via our "tee-time system" has been rescinded. Those already signed up via the system will be moved to the hard copy sign-up sheet.

CSRA:

Marion Hansen reported that the next CSRA event will be held at Mt. Vintage on May 10.

A Lady/Pro event will be held at Houndslake on June 20.

Annual LGA calendar:

As a result of a comment made about the fact that there is sometimes an overlap of CSRA, State, Reserve and LGA events occurring on the same day, Vicky Muma reminded the Board that the LGA calendar for the coming year must be locked in with the Club by October. Every attempt is made to coordinate the calendars of pertinent organizations.

Tee for Two:

Jill Fendt reported that we now have 17 teams participating. Eight teams have played a match to date.

Jill emphasized that teams **MUST** include total gross score for each player (both front and back nine) on the card.

She also emphasized that there is a **collection box specifically for Tee for Two cards** in the Ladies' Locker Room. Cards are not to be left anywhere else.

November Shotgun (honoring veterans)

Last year was our initial attempt (by Nylda Eckhoff) at using this occasion to honor our vets. It was so successful that it will be repeated this year. Details were discussed regarding whether or not to include the veterans in our breakfast/meeting. Suggestion was made to present them with a gift bag, honoring them individually by name, in lieu of breakfast. Kathy Reese will continue to coordinate details of this event.

Nominating Committee:

Gloria Supansic has been chosen to chair this Committee.

The Board discussed ways of encouraging more WLGA members to participate as volunteers to chair committees and run our tournaments. The Board is aware that for the WLGA to continue to thrive, we need our members to be involved in the process. Board discussions on this matter will continue.

Other:

Jill Fendt suggested that Aaron frequently address our Shotgun meetings on a "single-issue" Rules topic. The Board concurred.

Members should watch for announcement of upcoming LGA Clinics.

The meeting adjourned at 5:09 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Lynne Dillin, Treasurer (Acting Secretary for this meeting)